JOSEPH R. MILMOE
P. O. BOX 151
14538 FRIAR STREET
VAN NUYS, CALIF.

August 7, 1951

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr,., Elvis A. Utz.
Dear Mr. Utz:

"In reply to your letter of August 6th, you stated in the
second paragraph "This wlll advise you we have received a
C-101" et cetera. However, I have been informed that this
Notice of Intention to Drill had been filed and the remainder
of your paragraph could indicate this also. I am wondering
if the word "not" in the first sentence of that paragraph

might be a typographical error. Would you please confirm my
understanding as soon as possible? '

You also state in that same paragraph "The Notice of
Intention to Drill as well as a surveyors plat will be ready . . ."
Do you mean they will be ready for a meeting of the Commission
or what?

Regarding the bond, I had understood that the Commission
was requiring a $25,000,00 completion bond, but your letter
refers to a $5,000 one-well bond. Is this a change in your
requirement or was there ever a $25,000.00 bond requirement by
the Commission? " dAY .

A

I appreciate your assisting us .2ll with this informa-
tion. We seem to be having considerable trouble in actually
getting this project under way and your factual information
helps us considerably. ¢

" Yours very truly,

JRM:me
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